MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: DECEMBER 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Execute Utility Relocation Keep Cost Agreements for Town Branch Trail
Phase IV & V

Request: Council authorization to execute agreements with Kentucky American Water for
$686,250 and with Kentucky Utilities for $82,225 for relocation of utilities for the Town Branch
Trail Phase IV & V project. Total cost not to exceed $768,475.

Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to reimburse
Kentucky American Water and Kentucky Utilities for relocation costs necessary for the Town
Branch Trail Phase IV & V project. The project will construct 1.5 miles of shared use path
connecting between Town Branch Trail Phase I11, Town Branch Trail Phase VI, and Townley
Center.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $768,475 is the cost in FY26.
No future budget year cost anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.

File Number: 0008-26

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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